
Question & Answer Document 

RFS‐14‐1 

 

Q1.  Do we address both tracks of training in our proposal or select one track to focus on, 
either 90 offices or 30 business consultants? 
 
A1. Yes, both tracks of training need to be addressed with a primary focus on the Business 
Consultants and their roles (in person training that includes a train-the-trainer focus so that the 
Business Consultants have materials that can be utilized in a train-the trainer mode with Business 
Services Representatives (BSRs) and staff in the WorkOne Centers).  The information for the 
wider audience of staff in the 90 offices is to be achieved through webinars that can be utilized 
during and after the contract period. 
 
Q2. Curriculum development takes place after a contract has been awarded, with how you 
intend to deliver the curriculum in the actual proposal, correct? 
 
A2. Yes, the proposal should identify how the curriculum will be delivered.  More exact 
details on delivery can be worked out once the contract is in place.  
 
Q3. Could you please describe the role of the Business Consultant? 
 
A3. Please refer to the Regional Business Consultant Statement of Work that is included after 
Question 5 on pages 2 and 3 of this document.   
  
Q4. Are there specific platforms or formats desired for the deliverables? 
 
A4.  The format for the training materials for the 30 Business Consultants should be such that 
it can be utilized in future training once this contract is over.  Similarly, the platform that you 
provide for the webinar(s) should be such that the webinar can be posted on-line for use with 
staff throughout the State.  The proposal should include platform(s) that the vendor has utilized 
in the past along with a statement that the vendor is willing to negotiate regarding the platforms 
to be used to deliver the training modules.  
 
Q5.  May we attach other information to the proposal in addition to the required elements? 
 
A5. Yes 

 



Regional Business Consultant 
Statement of Work 

 
General Position Description: 

The Regional Business Consultants will connect employers to the WorkOne system, gather business 

intelligence and assist in the development of a Regional Workforce/Economic Development partnership 

by developing relationships with regional businesses, Local Economic Development Organizations 

(LEDO’s) and Small Business Development Centers. 

Goals of the position: 

 Increase employment levels regionally and statewide. 

 Market WorkOne services to the businesses in the region, in group or one‐on‐one setting. 

 Promote the WorkOne brand, to reduce confusion with businesses with competing names and 

organizations. 

 Compile/gather business intelligence to better understand the needs of business for workforce 

development solutions. 

 Communicate, facilitate and coordinate services with state, regional and local entities. 

 Work with economic development and industry professionals in business retention, expansion 

and attraction activities as needed. 

 Manage a portfolio of premier companies to accomplish above goals. 

Responsibilities: 

Collect business intelligence from employers in the region and develop personal relationships with the 

major contributors to the regional economy.  Consultant will compile and advise Regional 

Operator/Board of business intelligence for strategic planning. 

Provide information to employers, to raise awareness about all WorkOne services including but not 

limited to; Indiana Career Connect, WorkKeys profiling and assessments, on‐the‐job training programs, 

specialized recruitment and placement, screening services, etc.   

Promote the hiring practices of Dislocated Workers including specialized populations, such as; Veterans, 

persons with disabilities, WorkINdiana, Youth, HIRE, etc. 

Deliver presentations to business and trade organizations regarding workforce related topics and 

services. 

Evaluate the workforce development and hiring/recruitment needs of businesses, and develop 

solutions‐ based strategies to meet those needs. 

Serve as the point of contact for companies in the event of closure or layoffs and coordinate Rapid 

Response efforts if necessary.  Consultant should look for opportunities where layoff aversion activities 

would be appropriate and deploy resources as necessary.   



Develop strategic partnerships with local and statewide economic development individuals to 

understand programs and abilities, share appropriate information about business activity and 

coordinate services that maintain, and or promote increased employment levels. 

Assist employers in utilizing all features of Indiana Career Connect to effectively recruit and select 

employees.  Help employers post job orders as needed and use the system to find and/or screen 

applicants. 

Participate in Job Fairs, Career Fairs, and other opportunities for both employers and applicants to 

exchange information about jobs. 

Promote the development of a skilled regional workforce by encouraging employers to use WorkKeys 

profiles and assessments leading to Career Readiness Certificates.  Follow up with participating 

WorkKeys companies to make sure profiles are completed as needed, assessments are delivered in a 

timely way and skills gap training is provided as needed. 

 
 


